



**Antelope Valley College
Associated Student Organization
Executive Council Meeting Agenda**
3041 West Avenue K, Lancaster, CA 93536
Tuesday, December 22, 2015
SSV-184, 8:30am

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the ASO Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College will have a meeting on December 22, 2015. Public testimony will be invited in conjunction with the discussion on each item. All Executive Council meetings are held in locations that are wheelchair accessible. Other disability related accommodations will be provided to persons with disabilities upon request. Persons requesting such accommodations, or persons requesting more information should notify the AVC Associated Student Organization President, Mara Javines, at asopresident@avc.edu or (661) 722-6300 (ext. 6160). The ASO President (or the ASO Executive Council) will make efforts to meet any accommodation requests, or provide requested information, if possible; and if notified within enough time to respond and/or accommodate such requests.

TELECONFERENCE INFORMATION

Call-In Telephone Number:
1-719-785-4469 or 1-888-450-4821
Participant Passcode: 885-751
Participant Conference Feature:
*6 – Mute/Unmute Your Line

LINK TO SUPPLEMENTAL DOCUMENTS

<https://goo.gl/s4rLKe>

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

- 1.1 Call to Order
- 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance
- 1.3 Roll Call
- 1.4 Adoption of the Agenda
- 1.5 Approval of the Minutes from December 11, 2015
- 1.6 Financial Report

II. PUBLIC FORUM

This time is reserved for members of the public to directly address the Executive Council on any item not already appearing on this agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker shall be enforced. There shall be a limit of fifteen (15) minutes per topic.

III. STANDING BUSINESS

- 3.1 ASO Appointments (15 MIN)
The ASO Executive Council will consider and potentially take action on any ASO appointments.
 - Applicant Michelle Montalban for a Senator position
 - Applicant Christopher Turner for Vice President of Academic Affairs
 - Applicant Alexander Nelms for Executive Director of Special Programs

"The mission of this organization is to be the official voice for the students and ensure that the students of Antelope Valley College are represented in all matters of shared governance. Through lobbying, advocacy, and student representation, we will ensure a supportive educational environment for the Associated Students, while promoting unity and cooperation with, faculty, staff and administration. It is the intent of the ASO to promote campus life, student involvement, and engagement."

- 3.2 SSSCC and Region VI Update (10 MIN)
The ASO Executive Council will receive updated information regarding the SSSCC and Region VI.
- 3.3 ASO Grants (10 MIN)
The ASO Executive Council will consider and potentially take action on any, and all grants brought forward to the Executive Council.
- 3.4 ASO Events (20 MIN)
The ASO Executive Council will consider and potentially take action on any upcoming ASO sponsored events.
- Dress for Success
 - Candy Cane Lane (Winter Coat Drive & Pantry Food Drive)
 - Region VI January Meeting (Budget Request)
 - Spring 2016 ICC Club Rush (Budget Request)

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

- 4.1 General Assembly Resolutions Summary, and After Action Review (20 MIN)
The ASO will hear a summarized report about the Fall 2015 General Assembly Resolution Sessions, and consider action to be taken by the ASO in implementing these SSSCC adopted resolutions at AVC. Furthermore, the council will have a roundtable discussion about the pros, cons, and what can potentially be improved at future General Assemblies.

Comment [1]: Assign the rest of the resolutions + Ask for meeting times/plan to be in place by next week

V. NEW BUSINESS

- 5.1 ASO Planning Retreat (20 MIN)
The ASO Executive Council will discuss the logistics and content for the ASO Planning Retreat to take place in January.
- 5.2 Executive Council Member Duties (10 MIN)
The ASO Executive Council will discuss their respective duties for the remainder of the term.
- 5.3 ASO Apparel (15 MIN)
The ASO Executive Council will consider taking action on ASO representative apparel.

Comment [2]: Aim for 29th

Comment [3]: Goals

Comment [4]: Google Drive training

Comment [5]: Roundtable discussions on focuses & goals (have dr z guide conversation)

Comment [6]: have the members set up a time to talk to you have it done before next meeting to lay it out in the next meeting

VI. REPORTS

(20 MIN)

- 6.1 ASO Internal Committee Reports
- 6.2 Shared Governance Reports
- 6.3 MAPS Report
- 6.4 Hearts and Hands Pantry Report
- 6.5 Advisor's Report
- 6.6 Executive Board Reports
- 6.7 Senator Division or Department Reports
- 6.8 Student Trustee's Report

VII. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE FLOOR

(10 MIN)

This time is reserved for any ASO Executive Council Member to make announcements on items not appearing on the agenda; or, bring forward information for general discussion. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker shall be observed and the total time limit for this item shall not be extended. No action will be taken.

VIII. ADJOURNMENT

Next Scheduled ASO Meeting: 15 January 2015, 8:30 AM

"The mission of this organization is to be the official voice for the students and ensure that the students of Antelope Valley College are represented in all matters of shared governance. Through lobbying, advocacy, and student representation, we will ensure a supportive educational environment for the Associated Students, while promoting unity and cooperation with, faculty, staff and administration. It is the intent of the ASO to promote campus life, student involvement, and engagement."